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10/1/78

Dear Hare,
Relet 28, hexs are the Jraden docurnents I've recolved from the fA¢4
files of the Dallas Filed 6ffice of the FAIL.
1'd diecussed them with Jud. He sald he'd be stopping off to get and discuss

L]

Please 1l hinm that you ssked for them sxd thst I've sent fnem o avodd his
taking the tine unnecossarily, w.lsse he wants to discuss them further.

Bast,
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Law OFFICES
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NEW YORK, NEW YORK 10017

GORDON F. HARRISON
OF COUNSEL September 29, 1978

(212 751-9404

Mr. Harold Weisburg

Route 12

(0ld Receiver Road)
Frederick, Maryland 21701

Dear Harold:

I enjoyed talking with you yesterday, and will be back
in touch with you on the contract matter within two weeks.

Jane mentioned to me your discussion of Jim Braden and
our pending libel defense to his suit in Maryland. Whatever
documents you have which you think would be useful to us in
that case will be greatly appreciated; we can do all necessary
copying here in the office if that will be convenient to you.
I fear that the suit will not be thrown out on summary judgment,
so all supporting documentation will become urgently needed.
Thank you for your interest in the defense.

Sincerely,

Marc Feldman
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